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Milly Southworth

From: Milly Southworth <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 April 2021 11:41
To: Chris Goodman; Chris Sawyer; Chris Still; Eddie Andrews (edward.andrews172

@gmail.com); gary.davis@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk; John Tivnan; Julie Martin;
Keiran Moon; Kim Brownhill; Lambert Keise; Lisa Hocking; Marlon Spurling; Rose
Southworth; roz baker; Torpointtowncouncil_revans; Trevor Gulley

Subject: FW: Barclays Van

Dear all

The CLO (Community Link Officer) has forwarded the information below, which will be included on the AMOC
meeting agenda, for your consideration.

Kind regards
Milly
Milly Southworth Cert(HE), BA(Hons), PSLCC

Town Clerk & RFO Torpoint Town Council

p. 01752 814165 e. clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

¥ Torpalnt 0
~<mTown
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From: vanessa.champion@barclays.com <vanessa.champion@barclays.com>
Sent: 13 April 2021 11:00

To: Localism <localism@cornwall.gov.uk>

Cc: samantha.barker@barclays.com

Subject:

To whom it may concern

I am currently working with local organisations and businesses in Cornwall looking how we support our local
communities.

One of the ways we are having been supporting Cornwall is through our Barclays Van which enables us to answer
any questions around finances, in places convenient for customers and non-customers.

The van was well received in 2020 visiting towns, small communities, events & local businesses.

The Barclays Van is next in Cornwall and could come to you on any of these dates in May week commencing 37/10%"
or June week commencing 14t"/21%, 10am-2pm.

| have attached a photo to bring it to life a little.
Some of the ways we might support include Fraud and Scams Awareness, which has previously been well received.

My contact details are below, | would be happy to answer any questions you might have.
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Thank you

Vanessa Champion | Branch Manager | Community Banking

W BARCLAYS

Barclays | 14 King Street | Truro | TR1 2RB
Mobile 07881355250 | Email : Vanessa.champion@barclays.com

Respect | Integrity | Service | Excellence | Stewardship
Creating opportunities to Rise

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this mail
INTERNAL ONLY

This message is for information purposes only, it is not a recommendation, advice, offer or solicitation to
buy or sell a product or service nor an official confirmation of any transaction. It is directed at persons who
are professionals and is not intended for retail customer use. Intended for recipient only. This message is
subject to the terms at: www.barclays.com/emaildisclaimer.

For important disclosures, please see: www.barclays.com/salesandtradingdisclaimer regarding market




